
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 3:36 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Emergency leave request of AS Shahida 1669 

 

FYI 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 11:28 PM 
To: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Emergency leave request of AS Shahida 1669  

  

Approved  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 9:44:38 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Emergency leave request of AS Shahida 1669  

  

Respected Dr Najeeb IO Pishin,  

    Dear I am here forwarding 2 days emergency leave request of AS Shahida code 1669, as 

because of the sudden death of her cousin, she has to attend the funeral. 

  Her leave request is forwarded for approval. 

Kind regards, 

Ajmal UCPO, 

UC Dilsora. 

Date:4/4/2025 

 
Sent with Aqua Mail for Android 
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